
 
    

HARRIS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
Harris County Courthouse  

Commission Chamber, Room 215 
102 N College Street, Hamilton, GA 31811 

 
Tuesday, December 16, 2025 

 
                              

        AGENDA - REGULAR SESSION 
     6:30 p.m. 

        
 
CALL TO ORDER 
 
INVOCATION / PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
MINUTES 
 
1. Regular Session of December 2, 2025      

  
OLD BUSINESS 
 
2. Change Order – Harris County Public Safety Radio Replacement 

   
NEW BUSINESS 
 
3. Grant Award – Harris County Sheriff’s Office 

 
4. Harris County Commissioners Meeting Schedule 2026 

 
5. Rezoning and Special Use Permit Schedule 2026 

 
6. Appointments to the Recreation Board 

 
7. Appointment to the Housing Authority of Harris County 

 
8. Appointment to the Harris County Board of Tax Assessors 

 
9. Appointment to the Harris County Board of Zoning Adjustments 

 
10. Appointments to the Harris County Library Board 

 
11. Appointment to the Development Authority of Harris County 

 
12. Appointment to the Harris County Airport Committee   

             
COUNTY MANAGER 
 
13. County Manager Correspondence  

       

COUNTY ATTORNEY 

 
ADJOURNMENT 



Harris County Board of Commissioners Agenda Item No. 1  
Meeting: Regular Commission Meeting Meeting Date: 12/16/2025 
Agenda Item Title: Minutes 

Summary Information: 
 

• Attached are the minutes for Regular Session of December 2, 2025. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Affected Departments:  Administration 
Attachments: 1 



Harris County Board of Commissioners Agenda Item No. 2 
Meeting: Regular Commission Meeting Meeting Date: 12/16/2025 
Agenda Item Title: Change Order – Harris County Public Safety Radio Replacement 

Summary Information: 
 

A Change Order is being presented regarding the Public Safety Radio System. 
 
Dom Arcuri – Televate, Dean Ginn – Dean’s Two Way, Brian Kocher – Williams 
Communication and Melissa Price will be in attendance to answer any questions. 
 

1) Ellerslie Tower Modification 
2) 270’ Tower (self-supporting) at 911 
3) Site Development 
4) NEPA/SHPO/FCC 

 
                                                                                               Total: $388,354.05 
 
 
Secondly, FDR (Pine Mountain) site: 
 

1) 100’ Self Supporting Tower 
2) Tree Removal 
3) Consolidation of VHF Equipment from FDR to new tower 
4) Tower foundation 

 
                                                                                                Total: $116,286.50 
 
A motion and vote will be needed to expend up to $504,640.55 from General Fund reserves 
to finalize Project Site preparation and planning and authorize the Chairman, County 
Manager, and County Clerk to execute any necessary documents. 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Affected Departments:   
Attachments: 2 







INFOR Quote #: Date: 11.25.25

Customer: Pine Mountain Site Phone:

Contact: Email:

Client PO#: Cell:

Address: Ship to: 

Part Number Description QTY Price Ext. Total

WCI Services 100' SST Tower to support additional VHF equipment 1 $75,757.50 $75,757.50

WCI Services Tree Removal 1 $10,432.80 $10,432.80

WCI Services Consoldiation of VHf equipment from FDR to new Tower 1 $43,940.00 $43,940.00

WCI Services Tower Foundation add 1 $42,250.00 $42,250.00

Orgional Proposal $ 120' SST Tower (Pine Mt) 1 -$72,846.80 -$72,846.80

Optional FAA RED AND WHITE FACTORY PAINTED 0 $16,753.00

Shipping & Handling:

Tax Exempt: Exempt

Client Total: $99,533.50

www.wmscom.com    |    facebook:Williams-Communications-Inc                                Page  1 of  1

Custom ordered parts and speciality items are non-refundable. All other items are subject to a 30% restocking fee

Williams Communications, Inc  |  5046 Tennessee Capital Blvd   |  Tallahassee, FL  32303                                                                                              

850-385-1121

Please Submit Purchase Orders and Disbursement Orders to: sales@wmscom.com

Williams Communications, Inc  |  5046 Tennessee Capital Blvd   |  Tallahassee, FL  32303                                                                   

Tyler Carroll  |  tcarroll@wmscom.com I 850.251.0191



Harris County Board of Commissioners Agenda Item No. 3 
Meeting: Regular Commission Meeting Meeting Date: 12/16/2025 
Agenda Item Title: Grant Award – Harris County Sheriff’s Office 

Summary Information: 
 
Sheriff Mike Jolley is in attendance to announce a $250,246.79 Grant Award for local DUI 
enforcement from the Governor’s Office of Highway Safety. 
 
The Grant provides reimbursement for the purchase of two patrol cars within 30 days of the 
purchase. Sheriff Jolley is requesting the county to provide payment for two patrol cars in the 
amount of $148,000.00. 
 
 
A motion and vote are required to authorize the purchase. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Affected Departments:  Sheriff’s Office 
Attachments: 1 





Harris County Board of Commissioners Agenda Item No. 4 
Meeting: Regular Commission Meeting Meeting Date: 12/16/2025 
Agenda Item Title:  Harris County Commissioners Meeting Schedule for 2026 

Summary Information: 
 

• Attached is the Harris County Commissioners Meeting Schedule for 2026.   
 

• There are no date conflicts between the Board’s regular meetings and holidays in 
2026. 

 
• A motion and a vote are needed to approve the 2026 meeting schedule. 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Affected Departments:  Administration and Community Development 
Attachments: 1 



 

 

 

REGULAR MEETINGS ARE HELD ON THE 1ST AND 3RD TUESDAYS OF EACH MONTH AT 6:30 P.M. 

AND ARE HELD AT 102 N. COLLEGE STREET, ROOM 215, HAMILTON, GA 31811 

Cancelled meetings, special called meetings and special topic work sessions are  
announced in accordance with requirements of State law. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

DATE TIME  DATE TIME 

January 6 6:30 p.m.  July 7 6:30 p.m. 

January 20 6:30 p.m.  July 21 6:30 p.m. 

February 3 6:30 p.m.  August 4 6:30 p.m. 

February 17 6:30 p.m.  August 18 6:30 p.m. 

March 3 6:30 p.m.  September 1 6:30 p.m. 

March 17 6:30 p.m.  September 15 6:30 p.m. 

April 7 6:30 p.m.  October 6 6:30 p.m. 

April 21 6:30 p.m.  October 20 6:30 p.m. 

 May 5 6:30 p.m.  November 3 6:30 p.m. 

May 19 6:30 p.m.  November 17 6:30 p.m. 

June 2 6:30 p.m.  December 1 6:30 p.m. 

June 16 6:30 p.m.  December 15 6:30 p.m. 

 
2026  COUNTY COMMISSION MEETING SCH EDULE 



Harris County Board of Commissioners Agenda Item No. 5 
Meeting: Regular Commission Meeting Meeting Date: 12/16/2025 
Agenda Item Title:  Rezoning and Special Use Permit Schedule 2026 

Summary Information: 
 

• Attached is the Rezoning and Special Use Permit Schedule for 2026.   
 

• The Schedule sets out the filing and submission deadlines, advertising dates and 
dates of the public hearings before the Planning Commission and Board of 
Commissioners. 
 

• A motion and a vote are needed to approve the Rezoning and Special Use Permit 
Schedule for 2026. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Affected Departments:  Administration and Community Development 
Attachments: 1 



REZONING PROCESS/ SPECIAL USE PROCESS 

HARRIS COUNTY 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Application Filing 
Closing Date 

Legal Ads Published & Notify 
Adjacent Property Owners 

Public Hearing 
Planning Commission 

Public Hearing 
Board of Commissioners 

November 17, 2025 November 27, 2025 December 17, 2025 January 6, 2026 

December 15, 2025 January 1, 2026 January 21, 2026 February 3, 2026 

January 12, 2026 January 29, 2026 February 18, 2026 March 3, 2026 

February 16, 2026 February 26, 2026 March 18, 2026 April 7, 2026 

March 16, 2026 March 26, 2026 April 15, 2026 May 5, 2026 

April 13, 2026 April 30, 2026 May 20, 2026 June 2, 2026 

May 18, 2026 May 28, 2026 June 17, 2026 July 7, 2026 

June 15, 2026 June 25, 2026 July 15, 2026 August 4, 2026 

July 13, 2026 July 30, 2026 August 19, 2026 September 1, 2026 

August 17, 2026 August 27, 2026 September 16, 2026 October 6, 2026 

September 14, 2026 October 1, 2026 October 21, 2026 November 3, 2026 

October 12, 2026 October 29, 2026 November 18, 2026 December 1, 2026 

November 16, 2026 November 26, 2026 December 16, 2026 January 5, 2027 

December 14, 2026 December 31, 2026 January 20, 2027 February 2, 2027 

January 11, 2027 January 28, 2027 February 17, 2027 March 2, 2027 

Department of 

Community 

Development 

File Application & 

Remit Fee 

Recommendation of 

Planning 

Commission 

Public Hearing 

Planning 

Commission 

Public Hearing 

Board of 

Commissioners 

Action on Request 

By Board of 

Commissioners 

Place Legal Ads & Notify 

Adjacent Property 

Owners 

2026 SCHEDULE 

Schedule:             APPROVED                   DISAPPROVED 

 

 

Chairman, Board of Commissioners   Date 



Harris County Board of Commissioners Agenda Item No. 6 
Meeting: Regular Commission Meeting  Meeting Date: 12/16/2025 
Agenda Item Title: Appointments to the Recreation Board 

Summary Information: 
 

• The terms of Danny Rabon (Hamilton Youth Sports Association appointment), and 
Thomas Vowell (At-Large position) will expire on December 31, 2025. 
 

• The Hamilton Youth Sports Association has recommended that Leanne Smith be             
appointed as their Representative on the Recreation Board. 
 

• Thomas Vowell wishes to be reappointed for the At-Large Position. 
 

• The terms of appointments for the above positions would be from January 1, 2026 until 
December 31, 2028. 
 

• A motion and vote are needed to approve the appointments. 
 

Affected Departments:  Recreation 
Attachments: 2 



 

 

December 7, 2025 

 

To the Harris County Board of Commissioners: 

The Hamilton Youth Sports Association would like to recommend Leanne Smith for the 
Hamilton Community position on the Harris County Recreation Board.  

Leanne has been involved with youth sports in Harris County since 2015. She is a parent of 
three children who have all participated in soccer, basketball, and flag football through the 
rec program. Since November 2024, she has been the Marketing Director of the Harris 
County Soccer Association and more recently has joined the Hamilton Youth Sports 
Association as Board President.  

Leanne’s contact information: 

Leanne Smith 
1545 Hudson Mill Road 
Hamilton, GA 31811 

 
 

 
Sincerely, 
 

Leanne Smith 

 
Leanne Smith 
Hamilton Youth Sports Association 
President 
 



From: Thomas Vowell <vowell-t@harris.k12.ga.us>  
Sent: Tuesday, December 2, 2025 6:53 AM 
To: Ashley Marston <amarston@harriscountyga.gov>; Michael Fuson 
<mfuson@harriscountyga.gov> 
Subject: Recreation Board (T. Vowell) 

 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open 
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

To the Harris County Board of Commissioners and Recreation Director, 

I hope this message finds you well. I am writing today to formally express my intention to 
serve another term as an at-large member of the Harris County Recreation Board. It has 
been an honor to contribute to the continued growth and success of our community's 
recreation programs, and I remain committed to supporting initiatives that enhance 
opportunities for all residents. 

I appreciate your consideration and look forward to the possibility of continuing to serve in 
this role. 

Kind Regards, 

Thomas Vowell 
Director of Transportation 
Harris County School District 
132 Barnes Mill Rd 
Hamilton Ga, 31811 
706-628-4220    Ext 1304 
 
HCSD Confidentiality Notice: The information contained in this electronic message and 
any attachments to this message are intended for the exclusive use of the addressee(s) and 
may contain information that is privileged, confidential or otherwise protected from 
disclosure under applicable law. Any disclosure, reproduction, distribution or other use of 
this message or any attachments by an individual or entity other than the intended 
recipient is strictly prohibited. Please destroy all copies of this message and any 
attachments and notify the Harris County School District Technology Department at (706) 
628-4206. The Harris County School District is an Equal Opportunity Employer.  

 

mailto:vowell-t@harris.k12.ga.us
mailto:amarston@harriscountyga.gov
mailto:mfuson@harriscountyga.gov


Harris County Board of Commissioners Agenda Item No. 7 
Meeting: Regular Commission Meeting Meeting Date: 12/16/2025 
Agenda Item Title:  Appointment to the Housing Authority of Harris County 

Summary Information: 
 

• The term of Pamela Jackson expired on October 31, 2025. 
 

• Ms. Jackson wishes to continue to serve on the Housing Authority of Harris County 
and has requested consideration for reappointment. 
 

• A recommendation for the position may be made by any Commissioner. 
 

• The term of the appointment will be from November 1, 2025 until October 31, 2030. 
 

• A motion and vote are needed to approve the appointment. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Affected Departments:   
Attachments:  



Harris County Board of Commissioners Agenda Item No. 8 
Meeting: Regular Commission Meeting Meeting Date: 12/16/2025 
Agenda Item Title:  Appointment to the Harris County Board of Tax Assessors 

Summary Information: 
 

• The term of Pamela Jackson is expiring on December 31, 2025. 
 

• Ms. Jackson wishes to continue to serve on the Harris County Board of Tax Assessors 
and has requested consideration for reappointment. 
 

• A recommendation for the position may be made by any Commissioner. 
 

• The term of the appointment will be from January 1, 2026 until December 31, 2029. 
 

• A motion and vote are needed to approve the appointment. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Affected Departments:  Tax Assessors 
Attachments: 0 



Harris County Board of Commissioners Agenda Item No. 9 
Meeting: Regular Commission Meeting Meeting Date: 12/16/2025 
Agenda Item Title:  Appointment to the Board of Zoning Adjustments (BZA) 

Summary Information: 

• The term of Maria Copeland (District 2) expired on September 30, 2025.

• Ms. Copeland wishes to continue to serve on the Board of Zoning Adjustments and 
has requested consideration for reappointment.

• The recommendation for the appointment is made by the District 2 Commissioner.

• The term of appointment will be from October 1, 2025 until September 30, 2026.

• A motion and vote are needed to approve the reappointment.

Affected Departments:  Community Development 
Attachments: 0 



Harris County Board of Commissioners Agenda Item No. 10 
Meeting: Regular Commission Meeting Meeting Date: 12/16/2025 
Agenda Item Title:  Appointments to the Library Board 

Summary Information: 
 

• The terms of Patricia Holloway and Jim Trott will expire on December 31, 2025. 
 

• Appointments to the Library Board are made by the Board of Commissioners based 
on nominations by Library Board members. 
 

• At the Library Board’s last meeting, they unanimously voted for both Patricia 
Holloway and Jim Trott to serve another term. 
 

• The Library Board desires for Patricia Holloway and Jim Trott to be reappointed for a 
term effective January 1, 2026 until December 31, 2028. 
 

• A motion and vote are needed to approve the re-appointments of Patricia Holloway 
and Jim Trott as indicated. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Affected Departments:  Library 
Attachments:  



Harris County Board of Commissioners Agenda Item No. 11 
Meeting: Regular Commission Meeting Meeting Date: 12/16/2025 
Agenda Item Title: Appointment to the Development Authority 

Summary Information: 
 

• The term of Craig Greenhaw (District 3 position) will expire on December 31, 2025. 
 

• Mr. Craig Greenhaw would like to continue to serve as a member of the Development 
Authority. 
 

• The recommendation for the appointment is made by the District 3 Commissioner. 
 

• The term of appointment for the above position will be from January 1, 2026 until 
December 31, 2029. 
 

• A motion and vote are needed to approve the appointment. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Affected Departments:  Development Authority 
Attachments:  



Harris County Board of Commissioners Agenda Item No. 12 
Meeting: Regular Commission Meeting Meeting Date: 12/16/2025 
Agenda Item Title: Appointment to the Harris County Airport Committee 

Summary Information: 
 

• The term of Lynda Dawson (At-Large position) expired on June 30, 2025. 
 

• Ms. Lynda Dawson would like to continue to serve as a member of the Harris County 
Airport Committee. 
 

• The recommendation for the appointment may be made by any Commissioner. 
 

• The term of appointment for the above position will be from July 1, 2025 until June 30, 
2029. 
 

• A motion and vote are needed to approve the appointment. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Affected Departments:  Airport 
Attachments:  



Harris County Board of Commissioners Agenda Item No. 13 
Meeting: Regular Commission Meeting Meeting Date: 12/16/2025 
Agenda Item Title: County Manager Correspondence 

Summary Information: 
 
 

• County Manager Clark Harrell will be in attendance to provide an update. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
Affected Departments:  Multiple 
Attachments:  


	Agenda
	1 - Minutes
	2 - Change Order - Harris County Public Safety Radio Replacement
	3 - Grant Award - Harris County Sheriff's Office
	4 - Harris County Commissioners Meeting Schedule for 2026
	5 - Rezoning and Special Use Permit Schedule for 2026
	6 - Appointments to the Recreation Board
	7 - Appointment to the Housing Authority of Harris County
	8 - Appointment to the Harris County Board of Tax Assessors
	9 - Appointment to the Board of Zoning Adjustments (BZA)
	10 - Appointments to the Library Board
	11 - Appointment to the Development Authority 
	12 - Appointment to the Harris County Airport Committee
	13 - County Manager Correspondence



